

### **PROFILE**

Isidora Jarić is a Full Professor at the Department of Sociology, Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade, with over two decades of academic and research experience in the fields of education, gender equality, and public health policy. Her work is particularly focused on researching and improving the position of minority, marginalized, and vulnerable social groups.

As a consultant and researcher, she has participated in numerous projects supported by both domestic and international donors (European Commission, SIDA, Swiss Development Agency, Embassy of Norway, among others), collaborating with academic, non-governmental, and governmental institutions.

Her professional expertise combines theoretically grounded analysis with practical application in the development and evaluation of public policies, particularly in the sectors of education, public health, human rights, and gender equality.

She is editor of three collections of papers: Bologna reform of higher education in Serbia: Problems, doubts, fears and expectations of the teaching staff at the University of Belgrade (Institute for Philosophy and Social Theory Filip Visnjic and IP, Belgrade, 2010), Politics of Parenthood (Faculty of Philosophy, Belgrade, 2015) and Contemporary Populism and Its Political Consequences: Discourses and Practices in Central and South-Eastern Europe (with Haris Dajc and Ljiljana Dobrovsak,

# ISIDORA JARIC

Associate Professor Department of Sociology Faculty of Philosophy University of Belgrade

### **EDUCATION**

2012

**PhD** in Sociology, Department of Sociology, Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade (Belgrade, Serbia).

2005

**MPhil** in Gender and Culture, Department for Gender and Culture, Central European University (Budapest, Hungary) and Open University (London, UK).

2000

**BA** in Sociology, Department of Sociology, Faculty of Philosophy, University in Belgrade (Belgrade, Serbia).

Non-formal education: Center for Women Studies (Belgrade, Serbia).

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

(Only the most relevant job positions listed)

**Full Professor,** Department of Sociology, Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade **2022–present** 

**Associate Professor,** Department of Sociology, Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade **2017–2022** 

**Assistant Professor,** Department of Sociology, Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade 2012 – 2017

**Assistant**, Department of Sociology, Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade

Institute of social sciencies Ivo Pilar, Zagreb, 2022). Co-author, with Zagorka Golubovic, of the book: Culture and the **Transformation** ofSerbia: orientations of Serbian citizens in changes after 2000 (Službeni glasnik and Res publika Official, Belgrade, 2010) and author of the books: Overt and Hidden Curricula (Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade, Belgrade, 2014), Parenthood under Risk: A Sociocultural Analysis of the Stigma Attached to Rare Disease Patients (Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade, Belgrade, 2017) and Education on Compassion (Naucno drustvo za istoriju zdravstvene kulture and Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade, 2022).

Contact PHONE: +381 63 7740170

EMAIL: dorajaric@gmail.com ijaric@f.bg.ac.rs

#### 2007-2012

**Researcher,** Institute for Sociological Researches, Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade

2007-present

**Demonstrator,** Department of Sociology, Faculty of Philosophy, University of Belgrade **2002-2007** 

**Research Fellow,** Institute for Philosophy and Social Theory, University of Belgrade **2001-2007** 

## **CONSULTANCY ENGAGEMENTS (selected)**

Regional Consultant for conducting the Research on Needs and Barriers of Implementation of Palliative Care Services in Serbia and Montenegro, on the project *Palliative Care – My Care, My Right –* project of regional network for palliative care (*Belhospice* Serbia, *Ryder* Albania and *Civic Alliance* Montenegro) supported by European Commission, 2021

Researcher on the project Advancing Human Rights through Improved Palliative Care Services, Udruženje pravnika za medicinsko i zdravstveno pravo Srbije – SUPRAM and Institut društvenih nauka, Beograd, supported by Embassy of Norway in Belgrade and Balkans Fund for Democracy of German Marshall Fund of USA, 2019

Co-coordinator and PI of the project *Representation of Gender Minority Groups in Media: Serbia, Montenegro and Macedonia*, Regional Research Promotion Programme (RRPP) Western Balkans, University of Fribourg, supported by Swis Development Agency, 2014-2016

National Cunsultant for the area of Education on the Evaluation of the National Action Plan for the Implementation of the National Strategy for Improving the Position of Women and Promoting Gender Equality in the Republic of Serbia, 2015.

National Consultant on the project "Equitable Policies and Services for Rare Disease Patients" (call: Europe Aid/135807/DD/ACT/RS, project No 2014/353), project of SUPRAM, supported by European Commission and Kancelarija za saradnju sa civilnim društvom Vlade Republike Srbije, 2014-2016

National consultant for methodology on the project "Civil society for development and promotion of day-care services in elementary schools". Project of Komitet pravnika za ljudska prava – YUCOM, supported by SIDA and International Menagement Group (IMG) and Uprava za rodnu ravnopravnost Ministarstva rada, zapošljevanja i socijalne politike Republike Srbije, 2014

## **PUBLICATIONS AND ARTICLES (selected)**

- 2024 "Obrazovanje za saosećanje: Medicinsko obrazovanje u društvu koje progresivno stari", *Budućnost starenja/The Future of Aging*, eds. Nebojša Lalić and Vladimir Kostić, Belgrade:SANU, pp. 135-148. (with Tomi Kovačević)
- 2024 "Nove tehnologije kao alatka za prevazilaženje iznenadne

društvene krize: Dostupnost zdravstvene zaštite nekovid pacijenata u doba KOVID-19 pandemije / New technologies as a tool for overcoming a sudden social crisis: Availability of health care for non-covid patients in the era of the COVID-19 pandemic", in Divac Nevena, Dajč Haris i Samardžić Nikola (eds.), POSTEPIDEMIOLOŠKI STRES: ISTORIJSKE I MEDICINSKE DILEME: Zbornik radova, Beograd: Centar za saradnju sa EU, Katedra za opštu istoriju novog veka, Filozofski fakultet Univerzitet u Beogradu and Naučno društvo za istoriju zdravstvene kulture, pp. 113-123. (with Milenković Marko and Milenković Miloš)

- 2023 "Ka pravednom pristupu zdravstvenoj i socijalnoj zaštiti osoba sa retkim bolestima u Republici Srbiji perspektive decentralizacije usluga", *Antropologija*, Vol 23, No 2, pp. 53-74. (with Milenković Marko and Milenković Miloš) <a href="https://www.antropologija.com/index.php/an/article/view/465">https://www.antropologija.com/index.php/an/article/view/465</a>
- 2023 "Nekovid pacijenti u pandemiji. Kvalitativno istraživanje dostupnosti zdravstvene zaštite za pacijente sa nezaraznim hroničnim oboljenjima u Republici Srbiji", EAP, Vol 18, br 1/2023 (<a href="https://doi.org/10.21301/eap.v18i1.10">https://doi.org/10.21301/eap.v18i1.10</a>) (with Milenković Marko and Milenković Miloš) <a href="http://www.eap-iea.org/index.php/eap/article/view/1158">http://www.eap-iea.org/index.php/eap/article/view/1158</a>
- 2022 "Post-Pandemic Coping with Social Inequalities: Palliative Care in the Age of COVID-19", Acta Historiae Medicinae Stomatologiae Pharmaciae Medicinae Veterinarie, XLI/2022, pp. 99-110. - <a href="http://actahistorica.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/jaric.pdf">http://actahistorica.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/jaric.pdf</a> -
- 2021 "Lessons from the Margins: Roma Hidden Identity Politics and Social Distance Management", in: Magical Cultures and Prosaic Anthropologies, REF - REVISTA DE ETNOGRAFIE ŞI FOLCLOR/ JOURNAL OF ETHNOGRAPHY AND FOLKLORE 2021 (1-2), pp. 38-52. https://academiaromana.ro/ief/rev/REF2021.pdf
- 2020 "Does Gender Impair Women's Careers Prospects in Academic Profession? The Case Study of Higher Education in Serbia", in Lada Stevanović, Mladena Prelić, Miroslava Lukić Krstanović (eds.), NAUČNICE U DRUŠTVU: Radovi sa konferencije održane od 11. do 13. februara 2020. u Srpskoj akademiji nauka i umetnosti u Beogradu, Etnografski institut SANU, Beograd 2020, pp. 99-110.
- 2020 "LGBT Movement and National Sentiments: Politics of Sexuality and ex/in/clusion in Serbian LGBT Community", Antropologija, Vol 20, No. 3/2020, pp. 205-214. (with Haris Dajc): <a href="http://anthroserbia.org/Content/PDF/Articles/d62b9c2888f742a897b40d8c73fb5973.pdf">http://anthroserbia.org/Content/PDF/Articles/d62b9c2888f742a897b40d8c73fb5973.pdf</a>
- 2019 "Javni i skriveni kurikulumi rodnih studija u Srbiji (1978-2018) i njihovo integrisanje u sistem visokog obrazovanja", in Vujadinović Dragica and Antonijević Zorana (eds.), Rodna ravnopravnost u visokom obrazovanju: koncepti, prakse i izazovi, Akademska knjiga, Novi Sad, pp. 235-250.
- **2019** "T (TRANS\* vs. TERF) Trek: Feminism and the Frontier of Womanhood", u Cickarić Liliana i Mršević Zorica (eds.),

- Contemporary Issues and Perspectives on Gender Research, Edited Volumes, Institute for Social Sciencies, Belgrade, pp. 174-197 (with Maja Krek).
- 2019 "Character assassination kao strategija medijskog izveštavanja u Srbiji: slučaj JK", LIMES plus, 1/2019, pp. 55-77. (with Danica Laban): <a href="http://www.limesplus.rs/images/3/naslovi/3.CHARACTER.pdf">http://www.limesplus.rs/images/3/naslovi/3.CHARACTER.pdf</a>
- **2017** "Ego i alteri: Socijalna analiza ličnih mreža podrške majkama u Srbiji", *LIMES plus: journal of Social Sciences and Humanities*, No.3, 2017, pp. 153-172 (with Sokolovska Valentina).
- 2015 "The Hidden Treat to Official Government Policy: The political discourse of Serbian right-wing extremists on the Stormfront internet forum about the LGBT community", in Rosić Ilić T., Koteska J. and Ljumović J. (ed.), Representation of Gender Minority groups in –media: Serbia, Montenegro and Macedonia, Faculty of Media and Communications, Belgrade, Serbia, pp. 225-238.
- **2015** "Performanse tržišta rada u Srbiji, Crnoj Gori i Bosni i Hercegovini iz rodne perspective", *Etnoantropološki problemi*, No. 1(10) /2015, pp. 223-246 (with Radonjić Ognjen).
- 2014 "Problems with Implementation of the Project of Gender Equality in Secondary Vocational Schools: A Case of High Schools for Economic Vocations in Serbia" in Adamović M., Galić B., Gvozdenović A., Maskalin A., Potočnik D. and Somun Krupalija L. (eds): Young Women in Post-Socialist Societies: Research, Practice and Policy,Institute for Social Research in Zagreb, pp. 69-110 (with Sokolovska Valentina).
- **2014** "Roditeljstvo i institucije u Srbiji: Studija slučaja usluge dnevnog boravka u osnovnoj školi", u *Sociologija* No. 3/2014, pp. 545-564.
- 2014 "Pozicioniranje iskustva materinstva unutar socijalne mreže porodičnih odnosa", u Sociologija No. 3/2014, pp. 458-473
- **2013** "Osobine rodnih režima unutar *cyber* realnosti desno orijentisanih ekstremističkih političkih grupa i pojedinaca", in Jelinčić J. and Ilić S., *Politički ekstremizam u cyber prostoru Srbije*, Dignet, Zrenjanin, pp. 74-88.
- **2000** "Militaristic Values and the Promotion of Patriarchal Gender Roles in Elementary School Textbooks on the Territory of Serbia", in Svetlana Slapšak ed., *Women and War I: Women's Discourse, War Discourses*, Institutum Studiorum Humanitatis, Ljubljana, pp 257-270.
- 1994 "Začarani krug predstava o muškom i ženskom", in Ružica Rosandić and Vesna Pešić (eds.), *Ratništvo, patriotizam, patrijarhalnost,* Centar za Antiratnu akciju, Grupa MOST, Beograd, pp. 111-123.

# **SKILLS**

Excellent research skills
Excellent computer skills
Fluent in written and spoken English
Excellent writing skills
Excellent facilitation skills
Excellent online editing skills